COUNTY COUNCIL OF SUTHERLAND
ROADS DEPARTMENT
]J. G. EDMOND, M.LC.E.
County Surveyor

County Surveyor's Office
Brora KW9 6QN

Telephones : Brora 301/302
Your Ref.: la

Qur Ref.: JNM/JCT/MB

19th March, 1975.

G.F. Trowbridge, Esq., ////4
Town Clerk, i
Dornoch Town Council, T
High Street,

Dornoch.

Dear Sir,

Flooding of Premises in Meadows Road

I refer to your letter of 7th March regarding the above.

The problem appears to stem from the fact that, like many
minor access roads, water is simply shed off the carriageway so
as to percolate through the verges and adjacent land. As there
is a fall on Eaglefield Road at the point where it crosses
Meadows Road some surface water will probably find its way into
Meadows Road though this should be no worse than is normally to
be expected at such junctions.

Yours faithfully,

/s Surveyor.




























